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Bcc: 
Subject: FW: R.07-05-025 Direct Access OIR, Commercial Energy's Request for leave to file 

a Reply to PG&E's Response to Commercial Energy's Motion for OSC in R. 07-05-
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025 

Dear ALJ Pulsifer, 

Pursuant to Rule 11,1 (f) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, Commercial Energy 
respectfully requests leave to file a reply to PG&E's Response to Commercial Energy's Motion 
Requesting an Order to Show Cause in R. 07-05-025. Commercial Energy further requests that it be 
allowed to file its reply on or before October 22, 2010. 

Commercial Energy believes that PG&E's Response actually validates some of the major arguments 
raised by Commercial Energy in its motion and would like the opportunity to clarify those points and 
respond to new issues raised by PG&E. 

Commercial Energy believes that this matter should be fully and promptly considered by the 
Commission to resolve these DA access issues before the second year of the DA reopening 
commences. To that end, we strongly believe that the record would be enhanced by a short reply to the 
PG&E Response is warranted. 

Thank you. 

Michael Day 

CCi all parties in R07-05-025 

Michael B. Day 
Good in, MacBride, Squeri, Day & Lamprey LLP 
505 Sansome Street, Suite 900 
San Francisco, CA 94111 
415-392-7900 
415-765-8408 direct 
415-398-4321 fax 
mdav@qoodinmacbride.com 
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